WEST ALLIS

MEMORANDUM
TO: Administration & Finance Con&nittee
FROM: Paul M, Ziehler, - % |
City Administrative Ofﬁce;/ R
RE: Department Request to Fill ¢acant Position
DATE: February 9, 2011
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CITY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

PAUL M. ZIEHLER
City Administrative Officer
Clerk/Treasurer

414/302-8294
414/302-8207 (Fax}

City Half
7525 West Greenfield Avenue
West Allis, Wisconsin 53214

pziehler@cl.west-allis.wi.us
www.ci,west-allis.wi.us

Attached is John Stibal’s request to fill the upcoming vacant Principal Secretary position

in the Development Department.

According to our procedure for 2010, these requests are formally referred to the
Administration & Finance Committee for consideration through its normal

Council/Committee referral process.

If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact me.
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REVIEW BY CITY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
OF DEPARTMENT REQUESTS TO FILL POSITION VACANCIES

This form should be attached to your memorandum to me when a position vacancy is requested fo be filled.
Responses to the questions noted below are sufficient for review purposes. (Information to answer question no. 8 is
available from me.)

Upon receipt of this form, I immediately send it to the members of the Administration & Finance Committee. They
have five (5) working days to contact me with any objections, concerns, or questions. Upon expiration of the five
days, 1 will notify you in writing that the request has been approved and the vacancy can be filled. If there are
questions, please call.
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